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Jacksonville, WNorth Carolina 25543

RE: TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTER MEETING
Dear Mr. Flannagan:
Our first Technical Review Committee meeting for our Installation

Restoration Program (IR) is scheduled for Tuesday, August 9,
12288, at 39998 at a location to be announced.
This meeting will include a background brief of the IR Program

pr

A

esented by Ms., Cheryl Barnettse,

represantative from Atlantic

Division, Haval raﬁlllui“S Eﬁgzn“uzlng Command, MNorZolk,

Virginia; Colonal 7. J. Dalz2ll and Mr. 3ob 3Alzxander, Marine
Corps Base, Camp Lejeune representatives; and Mr. Bob Gregory,
Environmental Science and Engineering, Incorporatad.

We will also discuss the Feasibility Study Report for the Hadnot
Point Industrial Area and take a tour of that araa. This report
is enclosed for your revisw.

We look forward
se2 you at this

tions r=garding this mees

Sua Jarman, offica of AC
AS
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Encl:

(1) ESE Reports

Blind copy to:
FacProjAsst
EnvEngr

/8, Pacilities,

to working with you on this project and hope to
impoxtant

meeting. If vou should have any quas-
ting, please contact Bob Al=sxander or

at (919) 451-3434.

Sinceraly,
T. J. DALZELL
Colonel, U. S. Marins Corps
sigtant Chiasf of J3taff, Pacilities
iraction of the CZommanding Genaral



